Watulak, Thaddeus

From: Aisenstark, Avery

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 10:23 AM

To: Dawna Cobb; Guy Flynn; Jennifer Burdick; Lu Pierson; Peggy Wall; Watulak, Thaddeus
Subject: Notice and Proposed Agenda

WHEN AND WHERE

The Ethics Board will next meet on Monday, August 16, at 10 a.m. The meeting will be held in the
Board’s Conference Room, Offices of Department of Legislative Reference, 626 City Hall,

Baltimore, Maryland.
PROPOSED AGENDA

1. Director’s Updates —

a. MOMME Log of Activities {materials distributed 08/08/10}

b. Training Efforts
2. Outstanding Complaints / Opinion Requests —

a. Complaint filed by B.V. {materials distributed 08/04/10}

b. Complaint filed by P.L. with L.G. {confirming 1.G.’s authorization to investigate}

c. “Revolving Door” Questions by Sustainability Comm’n {materials distributed 08/08/10}

3. Charitable, Governmental Solicitations —

a. BDC Application for “Baltimore Main Streets” {materials distributed 08/04/10}
b. Potential Amendments to Regulations /materials distributed 08/04/10}

4. Other Business

Request for Review and Report on Bill 10-483 {Lists of Persons “Doing Business”} {materials distributed

08/06/10}
5. Confirming / Scheduling Next Meeting(s)

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE CLOSED MEETING

The Board may need to close some or all of this meeting to preserve the confidentiality mandated by
the Ethics Code or otherwise as required or authorized under the State Open Meetings Law.

“HELP LINE”

If you have any questions, please call Thad or me at 410-396-4730.

from the computer of ...

avery aisenstark
legislative reference

626 city hall

baltimore, maryland 21202
tel: 410-396-4730



